Peters, Margaret

From: Schrager, Olivia

Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2024 1:59 PM
To: Peters, Margaret

Subject: RE: 24-25353

Yes, please proceed. Thank you

Qlivia M Sohrager

Deputy Sheriff

Community Policing Division
Foxtrot Squad

Flagler County Sheriff’s Office

61-1 Sheriff E. W. Johnston Drive
Bunnell, FL. 32110

Office: (386) 437-4116

Cell Phone: (386) 986-7845

Email: OSchrager@flaglersheriff.com

ik "An honor to serve, a duty to protect.”

From: Peters, Margaret <MPeters@flaglersheriff.com>
Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2024 8:28 AM

To: Schrager, Olivia <OSchrager@flaglersheriff.com>
Subject: 24-25353

Good morning, Deputy Schrager,

In reference to the above case, Item 1075.31 - birth cert. for Roxy Nevaeha Campbell, is correctly listed on
the Evidence sheet. However, the pink Evidence sticker on the packaging has the item is 1075.30. Please advise if |
have permission to change the item number on the pink evidence sticker to 1075.31? Thank you.

Margaret Peters

Evidence Technician

Crime Scene Investigations
Investigative Services Division
Flagler County Sheriff’s Office
Office Direct: 386-586-4824
Email: mpeters@flaglersheriff.com
www.flaglersheriff.com

i E “An honor to serve, a duty to protect.”




